

主な統計の入手先

国・地域	作成機関	URL
アメリカ	商務省経済分析局(BEA) 商務省センサス局 労働省統計局(BLS) 連邦準備制度理事会(FRB) 全米供給管理協会(ISM) 米連邦住宅貸付抵当公社	https://www.bea.gov/ https://www.census.gov/ https://www.bls.gov/ https://www.federalreserve.gov/ https://www.ismworld.org/ https://www.freddiemac.com/
中国	海関総署 汽車工業協会 銀行保険監督管理委員会 国家統計局 人民銀行 財政部	http://www.customs.gov.cn/ http://www.caam.org.cn/ http://www.cbirc.gov.cn/cn/view/pages/index/index.html http://www.stats.gov.cn/ http://www.pbc.gov.cn/ http://www.mof.gov.cn/index.htm
インド	統計・事業実施省 財務省 商工省 電力省 道路交通省 インド準備銀行	https://www.mospi.gov.in/ https://dea.gov.in/ https://commerce.gov.in/ https://powermin.gov.in/ https://morth.nic.in/ https://rbi.org.in/
ユーロ圏	欧州委員会 欧州中央銀行(ECB) ユーロスタット	https://ec.europa.eu/info/business-economy-euro/indicators-statistics/economic-databases_en https://www.ecb.europa.eu/home/html/index.en.html https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat
ドイツ	ドイツ連邦統計局 ドイツ連邦政府	https://www.destatis.de/EN/Home/_node.html https://www.bundesregierung.de/breg-en
英国	国家統計局(ONS) イングランド銀行(BOE)	https://www.ons.gov.uk/ https://www.bankofengland.co.uk/
オランダ	経済分析総局	https://www.cpb.nl/en

国際機関等	資料名	URL
APO: Asian Productivity Organization	APO Productivity Database	https://www.apo-tokyo.org/productivitydatabook/
BIS: Bank for International Settlements	Total Credit to the Non-Financial Sector Central bank policy rates	https://www.bis.org/
CEPII: Centre d'Etudes Prospectives et d'Informations Internationales	BACI	http://cepii.fr/CEPII/en/bdd_modele/bdd_modele_item.asp?id=37
IFAD: International Fund for Agricultural Development	WB-IMF Debt Sustainability Analysis risk rating	https://www.ifad.org/en/debt-sustainability
IMF: International Monetary Fund	World Economic Outlook Fiscal Monitor Direction of Trade Statistics List of LIC DSAs for PRGT-Eligible Countries	https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/WEO https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/FM https://data.imf.org/?sk=9D6028D4-F14A-464C-A2F2-59B2CD424B85 https://a.msip.securewg.jp/docview/viewer/docN9B63CAD964CF3d0bc4b6c84f5696a5306b4df6c5e1f3672074ea23cae43c76fd89878955db7
OECD: Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development	Economic Outlook OECD Statistics	https://www.oecd.org/economic-outlook/ https://stats.oecd.org/
S&Pグローバル		https://www.spglobal.com/en/
United Nations World Bank	World Population Prospects Ease of Doing Business rankings International Debt Statistics (IDS)	https://population.un.org/wpp/ https://archive.doingbusiness.org/en/doingbusiness https://www.worldbank.org/en/programs/debt-statistics/ids

組織名	資料名	URL
ブリュージュ		https://www.bruegel.org/
日本貿易振興機構	世界のFTAデータベース	https://www.jetro.go.jp/theme/wto-fta/ftalist.html
CIPS: Cross-border Interbank Payment System	CIPS Participants Announcement	https://www.cips.com.cn/en/participants/participants_announcement/index.html
SWIFT: Society for Worldwide Interbank Financial Telecommunication	RMB Tracker, Monthly reporting and statistics on renminbi (RMB) progress towards becoming an international currency	https://www.swift.com/ja/node/11096